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To: Grant, Schannette[sgrant@dccouncil.us]
From: Donald MacCord
Sent: 2015-12-10122:04:40Z
Subject Re: FW: Notice of Intent to Move Emergency Legislation at the Additional Legislative Meeting on December 15, 2015
Received: 2015-12-10T22:04:40Z

We need this to not happen. Please give me a call.

Best Regards,

Donald MacCord
CEO/President
Digi Outdoor Media Inc.
31433 SE 62nd Way
Fall City, WA 98024
206.715.0565

On Dec 10, 2015 4:47 PM, "Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)" <sgrant@dccouncil.us> wrote:

Happy Thursday!

Check out the attached legislation and give me a call 

Hope you are doing well.

Schannette

From: Gutbezahl, Adam (Council)
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 4:44 PM
To: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)
Subject: FW: Notice of Intent to Move Emergency Legislation at the Additional Legislative Meeting on December 15,
2015

From: Johnson, Peter (Council)
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 11:31 AM
To: Members and Staff (couNap
Cc: Powell, Randi (EOM); Orlins, Matt (DCRA)
Subject: Notice of Intent to Move Emergency Legislation at the Additional Legislative Meeting on December 15, 2015

rnnfiriPntial
DIGI_00082092

DCC00000047



Council of the District of Columbia

Committee on Business, Consumer, and Regulatory Affairs

Memo

John A. Wilson Building 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 119 Washington, DC 20004

MEMORANDUM

DATE: December 10, 2015

TO: Chairman Phil Mendelson

FR: Vincent B. Orange, Sr., Chairperson

Committee on Business, Consumer, and Regulatory Affairs

RE: Notice of Intent to Move Emergency Legislation at the Additional Legislative Meeting
on December 15, 2015

I am writing to request that the following legislation be placed on the agenda for the additional legislative meeting,
should one be scheduled, on December 15, 2015:

• "Sign Regulation Clarification Emergency Declaration Resolution of 2015"

• "Sign Regulation Clarification Emergency Amendment Act of 2015"

• "Sign Regulation Clarification Temporary Amendment Act of 2015"
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This emergency is necessary to reinstate emergency regulations promulgated by DCRA to close a loophole in the
District's sign regulations that allow certain signs inside buildings to be erected without a permit. These regulations were
designed to ensure that District and federal sign requirements were met and helped to avoid undue proliferation of
commercial signs that adversely affect the historic character of the District.

Without this emergency legislation, this permitting loophole will result in the proliferation of non-permitted interior
commercial signs operating as exterior signs. In addition, it will jeopardize the availability of federal funding for District
street maintenance arising from federal sign non-compliance along the many federal thoroughfares in the District.
Further, this loophole will interfere with vehicular and pedestrian safety arising from inappropriate sign distraction.

This emergency legislation will close this loophole by requiring a DCRA permit for interior commercial signs at least 18
inches behind a window or building entrance that are intended to be viewed by the outside public where they: 1)
Advertise products, good, or services, whether sold on the premises of the building or off premises; (2) Use video,
electrical, or digital displays; and (3) Exceed 20% of the window area.

Draft copies of the measures are attached. Please feel free to contact Peter F. Johnson, Committee Director, at (202) 727-
6683, should you or your staff have any questions. Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Cc: Office of the Council Secretary

Office of the General Counsel

Office of the Budget Director

Members and Staff of the Council of the District of Columbia

Peter F. Johnson, Director

Committee on Business, Consumer, and Regulatory Affairs

Councilmember Vincent B. Orange, Sr., Chairperson

John A. Wilson Building

1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 119

Washington, DC 20004

(202) 727-6683 

piohnsona,dccouncil.us 
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